BALTIMORE MLTROCCNTIR SURVEY SURVEY NO.: B-1154

AREA: Finarecizl District MAGT NO.: 0411545611
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Address: 209 East Faystie Strest
Current Name:

Block: 637 Lot: 1/2 Lot size: 257 x 104~

Height: 2 stories Materials: Brick & marble

Condition: Good Owner: Financisl District Associates
Use: Offices Accessible: Yes

Designation: None Liber/Folio: WA 33968-355

Histeric Name: Townsend Scott & Sons

Date: 1800

Architect/Builder: Owens 6 Sisco/Israel Owings
Style (if anpropriate):

Description:

This thre: steory, thre: bay wide Flamish bond brick building fesatures a

frontispiece zntrance and merble trim. The central broken pedim.nt ertraice
features marble columns and &n arch filled by modern glass and aluminum doors.

Flanking the entrance are two windows tha: zre coversd by grills. The windows
have marble sills and splayed, flat brick arches with marble keystones, Two
marble panels with garlends aré located above ths windews. A larger and more
decorative garland is located above ths entrance. Above a marble band course
defining the sccond floor is a central French window set dnto an zrch. Two
similar but smaller windows flank the central window which has & small balcony.
All of the windows are cover.d by grills. The c¢entral =zrch is filled with a
date stone indicating "1832 - 1200;" the arches above the smaller windows
feature f:osteoons. The arches have proncunced ksystones and @ b nd course at the
base. Brick guoins define ths .nds of the fac-de. The building is capsed by a
plain fricze, modillion bleock corrice nd o marble balustrade.

Significance:
Arez: Architecture Levzl:

=

ocal

i8]

This building was constructed in 1807 for Townsend Scott & Sons, a local bunking
house. Despite some alterations, the building remains an attractive small
comiercial structure. The building is significant as one of the few surviving
structures of the Baltimore Fire. Ths fire s.riously damoged +the interior of
the building, howevsr, the frent facade was relatively intact. An early
newspaper article states tha: Townsend Scott and Sons was the first finascial
institution to rebuild and return teo the Finacizl District after the Baltimore
Fire. According to early plans, the interior of the barkiip space featured
wxeellent ornamentation including a stained glass dome.

Yo

Sources: BS 7/13/1904 p. 12 ¢. 4-5 (illustration); Architects and Builders
Journal, 2/1900 p. 20-21.
Surveyor and Date: Fred B. Shoken, July 1985.
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Address: 209 East Fayette Street

TOWNSEND SCOTT & SON'S BANKING HOUSE

The above cut shows the colonial bank-
Ing house of Memsrm. Townsend Beott &
Bon, 200 Fast Fayette street. This Is the
first fnnnclal tostitution or bank to he re-
'Lulit and reoccupled since the great fire of
February iost, at which time H was com-
pletely Aame swept, the front, west wail
and vaults slone remaming to mark the
wpot. Almost everythbing in the block bad
giren way to tbe raging heat, bat this
‘bulldiag of brick and mortar seemed to
{withstand the fire until the bricks of as
|adJolning structure crushed in the dome,
|Irtting in the fizmes. At = glance It has

the appearnnce of m dwelllng. An lospe
tion of the interlor, which s finlshed |
white and mabogany, shown every conve:
tence for baoking as well as comfor
Menars. Owens & Slsco were the architecor
and Mr. L B. Owings, Moonot Washiogtun
was the bullder, The firgy which owne an.
ocenples thia bullding has been lo contin
uous business sinee IRE2, Mr. Townsou:
Scott, the senlor member, representing 10
third geseration of that mame. The ntho
members of the firm are Mr. Arnold Elz.;
Waters, Mr. Fred G. Boyee, Jr., and M:
€. de Lacey Evans s

Baltimore Sun , July 18

, 1904, p.12 c.4-5.
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Towsend Scott & Sons
209 East Fayette Street

Architects and Builders Journal, February 1900 p. 20-21.
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Towsend Scott & Sons

209 East Tayette Street

B 1154

Architects and Builders Journal, February 1900 p. 20-21.

Architects, Baltimore,

and Spencer E, Sisen,
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Townsend Scott & Sons Banking House
209 E. Fayette Street
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B-1154
Townsend Scott & Sons Banking House
209 E. Fayette Street
Block 0637 Lot 001
Baltimore City
Baltimore East Quad
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B-1154
Townsend Scott & Sons
209 East Fayette Street

" Financial District-Metrocenter Survey

Baltimore (City), Maryland

Photo: Caroline Hardy

Date: June 1985

Neg.loc.: Maryland Historical Trust
North elevation



